




# Sarah McCartney

## Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner

### INTRODUCTION

Adult gerontology-acute care nurse practitioner (AG-ACNP) . I am a CCRN certified critical care registered nurse with nine years of experience. I have been working in a mixed cardiac, trauma, and neuro ICU for the past 5 years and love every minute of it! I enjoy making a difference with patients and families. Now I am seeking to work with a dedicated team of providers with excellent teaching and communication skills that will help me grow as a nurse practitioner.

 sarah\_mccartney@yahoo.com

 623-204-9655

### LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS

Adult Gerontology-Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, 2019 Registered Nurse License #166342, 2010 CCRN, Critical Care Registered Nurse, 2015 PCCN, Progressive Cardiac Care Nurse, 2013 BLS, Basic Life Support, 2007 ACLS, Advanced Cardiac Life Support, 2011 NIHSS Stroke Scale Certified, 2011 Daisy Award 2014 & 2019 Member of AACN since 2013 Nurses' Share the Light Award 2010

### EDUCATION

2019 M.S. in Nursing - Acute Care Nurse Practitioner, Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, Arizona GPA 3.87  
2013 B.S. in Nursing - Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, Arizona GPA 3.98  
2013 A.A.S. in Nursing - Paradise Valley Community College - Phoenix, Arizona GPA 3.90

### SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

Empathetic with patients and families  
Lab and diagnostic interpretation  
Critical care  
Advanced cardiac resuscitation  
History and physical examination  
Trauma care  
Documentation with EPIC and Cerner  
Open Heart Nurse  
CRRT

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<b>ICU RN</b> 2014 - Present	<b>HonorHealth Deer Valley Medical Center</b> Special ICU skills: post open heart surgery, CRRT, donor care, palliative care, therapeutic hypothermia, level 1 trauma care, ventriculostomy/craniotomy management.
<b>Telemetry RN</b> 2011 - 2014	<b>John C. Lincoln Hospital North Mountain</b> Special Skills: Dysrhythmia management, acute stroke recognition, new grad preceptor, PCCN certified, awards for exceptional teaching role in nursing and evidence based practice.
<b>CNA</b> 2007 - 2011	<b>John C. Lincoln Hospital North Mountain</b> Assisted in caring for patients under supervision of an RN, communication and teamwork
<b>NP Candidate</b> 2018 - 2019	<b>Advance Practice Clinical Experience</b> Aided in management of patients during clinical hours in the following specialties: Hospitalist 227 hours, Trauma Surgery 65 hours, Intensive Care 57 hours, Pulmonology (hospital and clinic) 50 hours, Gastroenterology (hospital and clinic) 34 hours, Thoracic Surgery 82 hours, Cardiology 35 hours. Total Hours: 550

### VOLUNTEER WORK

**First-Aid Volunteer**  
Volunteer yearly running the first aid tent for Oktoberfest in Glendale, Arizona.

### REFERENCES

- Dawn Fickas - Nurse Practitioner**  
480.532.8728 • dawn.fickas@dignityhealth.org
- James Duong - MD**  
602.471.9796 • james.duong@honorhealth.com
- Doreen Yanotta - Nurse Practitioner**  
480.414.7256 • doreen.yanotta@honorhealth.com

### HOBBIES

